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Re-Appointment of Ed Taylor to the F Management District 
Board of Directors.

Dear Mayc r and Councll:

The Pinellas Park Water Management District ("District�) kindly requests the Mayor 
& City Council consider the re-appointment of Ed Taylor to the Pinellas Park 
Water Management District Board of Directors. This request is made in accordance 
with the District�'s  Charter at Section 3, Paragraph 2, Chapter 2001-325, 
Laws of Florida.

CHARLES L. TINGLER  Chairman 
 ED TAYLOR  Vice 
Chairman MICHAEL 
S. FARRELL  Treasurer 
 RANDAL A. ROBERTS 
 Executive Director Mr. Taylor's current term expires on October 31, 2024. His new term, if reappointed, 

would commence on November 1, 2024, and expires on October 31, 
2027.

YL �  Randal A. Rg 
erts Executive Director

cc: Ed Taylor

6460 35th Street N, Pinellas Park, 
Florida 33781-6221


